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From: [N [mail to : I o . it] "
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 1:41 AM

To:

Subject: Payment due

oear I

I =5 always a credit insurance, now during these years you as [ =re assured
with maximum amount of Euro 50000 , now tomorrow we will ship further goods, so yr exposure totally
will be around Euro 60000.

We've so tried today to increase the amount of yr credit insurance with SIAC insurance company {(part
of I but it has been denied unfortunately, so I kindly ask you to send us urgently a bank
transfer of Euro 50.398,87 or 60000 tomorrow to enable us to ship further good.

Please advice so i can update you with our secondary ([ N NN < bank
account we operate with now.

The reason for the new bank account is because our primary account is still rounding off audit for the
first quarter of the year.so during this audit period payment will to be received on it, that is reason we
used our ([ o receive payment to avoid lost of fund.

Please treat this matter urgent

I wait for yr reply.

Kind regards

L

L]
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=8 F [ Ioe ®EE > EZ IOE -
=% RE:Payment due 2019/05/15 14:31
2i=% [ I, @ com>
=4 I
Lal
Dear-,

Please check and get back to me asap.

So 1 will update you with the new account detail for the specific transaction and as directed by the
management

I wait for yr reply.

Kind regards
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5 I

c- I o>

¥

i =
1

[*

]
Sl

5

Dear I,

Well noted
According to our accounting department our regular bank account can received up to-euro

I will send you soon the precise amount to be settled and advise you on how to settle it.

Please use our regular Italy bank account below to make the payment.

Beneficiario : NG

BAN CODE [
SWIFT [
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51
mili
L L

=)

dear [N,

here attached the invoice re today loading .

pls note as follows :

Advanced payment: I
|

then further we have an invoice [N 0ATED 08/04/19.
so ToTaL aMounT pue 1s [

Please kindly advise us on your payment schedule so we can also advise you on what to do before
you proceed with the payment.

At your disposal for any further information by return email

kindest regards

4 @774 pdf 743 KB & &F |~
= I p 742 KB
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i)
{r

% I,
cc I < I © cir.com> 1

M
dear NN

Sorry we didnt inform you about the new banking details which we operate with now as directed by
our accounting department.

[*

The reason for the new banking details is that our regular bank has been placed on hold concerning
high rate taxation and bank charges which we lost 30% funds from one of our customer that paid in
money into the account and we can afford to loss such to the government any more. So that was the
reason we provided the new account which is our alternative account and we decided to channel all
incoming payment to the new account as attached to avoid loss of funds.

Kindly see below for the details

Bank: I

Account name: I
iean: .
BIC: I

Account No:

ADDRESS: I

9 WEEHMSDA—)L 1iBB (201949 A 11 H)
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{% R:amended PROFORMalllll : Additional for [N 2019/03/11 (36

- I T G com>

FYI "
Kindly see below email as an update from our accounting department.
-
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

=
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[ Re: amended PROFORMa |l : Additional for [INNENEN 2019/09/12 1%:06

cc I <IN @ cir.com> it
dear [N
Thanks for your email.
Please kindly advise payment schedule.

Best Regards.

T
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=) I - o « EE S Ex 0k~
[=£ PAYMENT 2019/09/18 15:34

]
Reminder: As stated in your last email that payment will be settle by 18th or 19th this week,
Please don't forget to send the payment copy once payment is done by a return email.
We await your payment confirmation.
Best Regards.
L
=
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[ RE: PAYMENT 2019/09/25 17:47
=z I T . >
Cc I < i
dear [N "

We just got information from our bank that the payment which you made has not been received.

Reason, the new banking details which you made payment into, you didnt pay with the correct
account name ,

vou used the account name [l instead of [ =rd this was the error that

made the fund not to reach our new account.

Please kindly inform your bank immediately for the correction because since the fund did not reach the
account, it should have returned to your account.

Please treat this urgently and details below.

eank: [
Account name: I

IBAN: I—
BIC: I
Account No: I

ApDRESS:

Best Regards.

T
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=7 I,

Cc I < i >
dear [N,

The new banking details is our joint partnership account which has it own company name (account
name)

Please confirm and inform your bank for correction.

Best Regards.
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T i
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A I
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W e
. 5
L= W

dear [N,

Please kindly check if the fund have return to your bank.

We await your response

Best Regards.
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=% Re: PAYMENT 2019/09/30 20:23
c- I < G si.com>

dear [N ~

Please kindly ignored the previous bank details please revert the payment as advise by our finance
department that payment should be made with our Export/Trade bank details in Thailand.

Find below our Export bank details.
Company Name: [

Bank Name: [N
Account Number: [N

swift: [N

Bank Address: I
]

Kindly confirm with a return mail.

Best Regards.

T
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=\ I < R o> € EE P EE 0
=2 Re: PAYMENT 2019/10/01 21:17
el 0 [ @mail.com> .7
Co I O, I o Bl oI
dear - -

Please note you have be hacked kindly ignored those bank details is from a hacked, kindly make call
ASAP.

MAKE CALL FOR YOUR OWN GOQD.......

MAKE CALL FOR YOUR INFORMATION.....

17 MEEHIODA—)L 9&B (20194 10A 1 H)
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5. FAEHOHEFO

AEFDORETIE. ROKEDOFOLAEOLNFELL

BHDBEA—ILTRLADEA
1R{E %£(Reply-To Ny )DEMR
EFRCOIA—ILTRL ADHRE
A—ILD5IHEBD DRE

NOEDHEFOL, INEFTHERINTVIEDRAA—LEF#HRTHZEHLNSFOTL
1=

51. BEHDOBEA—ILTFLADER

AEHFOHETIE. KBEIIBHDIBUEIZHYTEIT=H.3 DDADA—IL7RLAEE
ALTWWEL=,

READT= . KYDA—ILTRLRERDISIZLI-HAETHRALET

oul

[K¥IDA—IJLT7EL R] alice @ b-company . it

=& 2 AYOA—ILTRELRADIS—Y

BE | AYDA—ILTRLRINE—Y WEICEHN=HAR

1 alice @ dr.com 201958 15H~9 8 18 8B
2 alice @ b—company . in 20199 525 H~9 A 27H
3 alice.b—company.it @ mail.com 20199 A30H~10HA1H

EE 1 &3 DA—ILTRLRIL, Tmail.com' |EWLS, BN DY —E XA TEHIGTEDR ALY
DIDTLIz, COHY—ERNSERFGENT= T —A—)LTRLREFEoIzE DR R A—)LEFHRIZD
WTIEAZFIUNMEEHOREEFITHRELTLET , %Y —EATIMEARELA—ILTR
LAMSEMFENDA—ILITITEREZ S THEIENEFELLVEERET,
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IBE 2 DA—ILTRLRIE AMDA—ILTELADS, by TLRLRAL D (TLD) FEE LT -
A—ILTRLRATHY . ADA— )LD ELN S Z E (2019/9/25) ICEGEIN LD TLIz, Thid.
FIEGEHTERABOEUR A UAFHICRESN TOELADEEMICF v ILTVSDE
EDHEN. TOISHRAREFRBLISELTNRLDEEZEZONET,

F BB 2 DA—ILTRLADRA U E A ILAD R IE#EFTTELTHES-RES. 2019/11
M5 2020/8 DEAMI TEBUEALTHY. BEC LOBEMEIIFBALNS, REHF—ENMEFL
FADRAVEROBRETHEOLELTLNDENSZELEZONET,

5.2. R{E5(Reply-To Ny )DEF

WEEHE.BHEIFCGYTELT ARBLEEALGYTELA-ILEE DR, A —ILDIR(E
% (Reply-To NYAR) [CRD KIGA—VTRLREHREL. I TZEIToTLVELT =,

Reply-To: Bt HLEFEDERKMDRTE <BYDA—ILTELR>

COLIITHIINTKETIE, REENTRIEIRIVEV)VITEILELT ZDA—ILA
DIREA—IVEERTDE, A—ILDEREE TIE. Z2H A (From) TlE%<, Reply-To A [Z
HRELBYMDA—ILTRELR (251 DF 2 TRLEZA—ILTRLR) BIREELYET , f1ZL.
RTBDEATIE B HIEBEFOARYDELFARTEINET . KEBE (L A#HIBLF(THL, A
— LAY THEEEEIE DD, EEDA—ILDPYEYIE B #HBYERANCEI LI
LT . HBEZTO>TWEDERDNET,
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EBNES A= ZEBOHCELNTEY ., A—ILZEBIERINTNAILIZR IEITKE
YET, T, AEDORMEIZIE. COBA—ILAEMNEN=80. SERAITHA TSI EIZED
(SENTEF R A,

2 Top Level Domain (MY TLRILEAS D) . FAS L ZDH - ELHFAIZREBEINTLDXFS,
FiplDEILREMIBICEY B TENI= TLD [T 1 XFEVDEDHLZFELET,

23
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